PUBLIC NOTICE
Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall
200 S. Hamilton Rd., Council Chambers
Wednesday, August 24, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Z-0001-2022 To recommend approval to Council a Zoning Application for 13.96+/- acres of property,
located at 5503 Morse Rd.; Parcel ID: 025-011219; Current Zoning ER-1, Proposed Zoning MFRD;
Project Morse Road 14; Scott Harper, applicant.




From: Chaney Shaner

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 11:36 AM
To: Pam Ripley; Becky Whittington
Subject: Re: Public Notice due 8/2022

Hi Pam,

Here is the public notice that went out today on the website

Home page: https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-august-24-2022/
PC page: https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/

Thanks!

CHANEY SHANER

Marketing & Communications Specialist
Marketing & Communications
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CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230

desk: 614.342.4048
chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Date: Friday, August 5, 2022 at 1:33 PM

To: Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>, Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Subject: RE: Public Notice due 8/2022

Chaney,
Yes to all questions. | did submit the web form but forgot to tell you that in my email below.

Thanks,
Pam

From: Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>; Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Re: Public Notice due 8/2022

Hi Pam!

So should I schedule this to post on August 10? Also, should it be posted to the homepage and the planning commission page?

From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Date: Friday, August 5, 2022 at 9:38 AM

To: Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Cc: Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice due 8/2022

Becky,
Hope you had a great vacation.

Attached is a zoning public notice. It needs posted twice. The first posting has to be posted two weeks prior to the hearing which is on 8/24. | will send a new notice when the second posting needs to go
up.

Thanks,

PamM RIPLEY

DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL
Council Office
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Gahanna

CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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